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October 12, 2012

Mr. Michael Robertson

Gas Safety and Reliability Branch
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
320 West 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Re: General Order 112-E Audit of PG&E’s Operations, Maintenance, and Emergency
Plan

Dear Mr. Robertson:

The Consumer Protection and Safety Division (CPSD), Gas Safety and Reliability
Branch (GSRB) of the CPUC conducted a General Order 112-E audit of PG&E’s
Operations, Maintenance, and Emergency Plan (OM&E) from February 14 - 17, 2012.
The attachment to this letter provides PG&E’s detailed responses to the inspection
findings listed in your audit letter, dated August 29, 2012.

Please contact|Redacted | or[Redacted |for any additional
questions you may have regarding this notification.

Sincerely,

1S/
Frances Yee
Acting Director, Regulatory Compliance and Support

Attachment

cc:  Aimee Cauguiran, CPUC @LLG‘&E
Julie Halligan, CPUC Redacted PG&E
Karen Roth, PG&E

Jane Yura, PG&E
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